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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001

No.F.6/DFS/MS/School/2025/NDZz/ L4yp Dated: 5 l 0 5’309\__
To,

The Manager,

Sunder Vidya Mandir,

Raghubarpura No.-02, Gali No. 03,
Ghandhi Nagar, Delhi-110031.

Subject:-Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Sunder Vidya Mandir located at
Raghubarpura No.-02, Gali No. 03, Ghandhi Nagar, Delhi-110031.

Sir,

This is in reference to your letter no. nil dated 24/03/2025 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that officer concerned of this department has visited the school on
10/05/2025 in presence of Sh. Nishant, Manager and observed that the shortcomings as
communicated earlier vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2016/964 dated 13/04/2016 (copy
enclosed) have not been complied yet.

In view of the above Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. The occupancy of the
building/premises in absence of requisite for safety arrangement shall be at the risk and liability of the
owner/occupier.

Encl:- As above

Copy to:- @ -
The Director of Education (MCD)
15" Floor, E-Block, Dr. S.P. Mukahrjee Civic Center, JLN Marg, New Delhi-110002
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_’::‘ 605/ o 3/%2/%14/ 9Ly Dated: 13/"‘7/(4

The Principal,
Sunder Vidya Mandir,

Raghubarpura No. 2, Gali no. 3
Gandhi Nagar, Delhi-31

Sub: - Regarding issue of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in r/o Sunder Vidya
Mandir, Raghuparpura No. 2, Gali no. 3, Gandhi Nagar, Delhi-31
Sir, .

Please refer to your letter dated 11.03.2016 on the subject -cited above. In this
connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this department inspected the school to
verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the circular no. 262-362 dated 17.01.2005
issued by the Director of Education. At the time of inspection Principal was also present and it was

observed that the school building is comprised of ground plus two upper floors and have following
shortcomings:-

An additional staircase is required.
Two numbers of First Aid Hose reels found removed.
Firg Pump having capacity 225 LPM out put at 40 m found provided but not functional.

Over head water storage tank 1,500 liters capacity is provided in place of required 2,500 liters.
Exit signs not provided.
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In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You ére

requested to rectify the above shortcoming under the intimation to this department for further course
of action.

You thitully

\
(Dr.G.C. M ra)
Director

Ph- 011- 23414000
e LA~

Copy to:-.
The Director of Education,

East Delhi Municipal Corporation,
419, Udyog Sadan, Patparganj Industrial Area, Delhi-92



